

SONG BOOK





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Alive In Him	. 1
All Hail King Jesus	. 2
All Things New	. 3
Calvary's Tide	. 4
Cornerstone	. 5
Ever Worthy	. 6
Freedom	. 7
Forevermore	. 8
Glorious Day	. 9
The Goodness Of The Lord	.10
Great Things	.11
Hallelujah Here Below	.12
He is Enough	.13
He is Faithful	
Heaven Fall Down	.15
Here For You	.16
Holy Ground	
Holy Spirit	
I Will Follow	
Irresistible God	
King of All	
King of My Heart	
Let Joy Arise	
Lion and the Lamb	
Love So Great	
Man of Sorrows	
O Come to the Altar	.27
O Praise the Name	
One Name	
Only King Forever	
Sing the Name	.31
Ten Thousand Reasons	
This is Amazing Grace	
Unstoppable God	
Who Is Like Our God	.35
Your Love Awakens Me	34

Alive In Him

There's a joy inside unspeakable, There's a freedom now unshakable There's a life once lost that's found in Him Salvation's cry, He rose again... He rose again

He's alive, He's alive, alive again
And He raised, He raised our hearts with Him
Seated on the throne He reigns over all
Giving life and hope to all who call upon His name

There's a victory that is secure
Our eternal hope has been assured
There's a bloodstained cross that conquered sin
Salvations cry, He rose again... He rose again

We're alive, we're alive, alive again We're alive, we're alive, alive in Him

All Hail King Jesus

There was moment when the lights went out
When death had claimed its victory
The King of Love had given up His life
The darkest day in history
There on a cross they made for sinners
For every curse His blood atoned
One final breath and it was finished
But not the end we could have known
For the earth began to shake, and the veil was torn
What sacrifice was made, as the heavens roared

All hail King Jesus, all hail the Lord of heaven and earth All hail King Jesus, all hail the Savior of the world

There was a moment when the sky lit up
A flash of light breaking through
When all was lost He crossed eternity
The King of Life was on the move
For in a dark cold tomb, where our Lord was laid
One miraculous breath, and we're forever changed

Let every knee come bow before the King of Kings Let every tongue confess that He is Lord Lift up your shout, let us join with all of heaven Singing holy... Singing holy (x2) All hail King Jesus

All Things New

In You what was dead is now alive
What was darkness now will shine
With the light of Your wondrous glory
In You what was broken now made whole
What was lost is welcomed home
To the arms of our wonderful Savior
He is Jesus, He is Jesus

You make all things new our freedom is found in You
Your grace it leads us home
Every morning Your mercy flows
Washing over the debt we owe
Blood and water poured out to save us all
You make all things new

Your love covers over all, it heals our souls
It makes us whole

Calvary's Tide

There is freedom, freedom from our failures
There is courage that conquers every fear
There is peace, peace among the chaos
There is mercy flowing from Your side

There is power, wonder-working power
In the blood of the Lamb
There is power, wonder-working power
In the precious blood of the Lamb

There is glory, glory in His rising
There is life in an empty tomb
There is hope, hope within the waiting
There's a promise that He will come again
There's a promise that He will come again

Our sin is gone, it is cast aside, in the rush of Calvary's tide
Our stains erased, we are white as snow
As the blood of Jesus flows

There is power, power, wonder-working power
In the blood of the Lamb
There is power, power, wonder-working power
In the precious blood of the Lamb

Cornerstone

My hope is built on nothing less
Than Jesus blood and righteousness
I dare not trust the sweetest frame
But wholly trust in Jesus name

Christ alone cornerstone
Weak made strong in the Savior's love
Through the storm He is Lord
Lord of all

When Darkness seems to hide His face
I rest on His unchanging grace
In every high and stormy gale
My anchor holds within the veil
My anchor holds within the veil

When He shall come with trumpet sound Oh, may I then in Him be found Dressed in His righteousness alone Faultless to stand before the throne

Ever Worthy

O to gaze upon the beauty of the Son All my empty aspirations be undone Find rest O my soul, find rest in Christ alone

O to think about the death You've overcome Every curse of sin that's broken by Your blood Find life O my soul, find life in Christ alone

How deep how high, is the fullness of Your love
How far how wide, is the arm that reaches us
How rich how sweet, are the mercies of our King
My lips repeat, You are ever-worthy, You are ever worthy
Worthy of my praise, You're worthy of my praise

O to see Your glory rising like the dawn The redemption of the Lamb that overcomes Find hope O my soul, find hope in Christ alone

You said seek My face, I will seek You Lord And every day to come will speak Your faithfulness You said seek My face, I will seek You Lord And at Your side I'll find joy forevermore

Freedom

Step out of the shadows, come out of the grave
Break into the wild, and don't be afraid
Run into wide open spaces, grace is waiting for you
Dance like the weight has been lifted, grace is waiting

Where the Spirit of the Lord is
There is freedom, there is freedom
Where the Spirit of the Lord is
There is freedom, there is freedom
Come out of the dark, just as you are
Into the fullness of His love
The Spirit is here Let there be freedom...
Let there be freedom

Bring all of your burdens, bring all of your scars
Come back to communion, come back to the start
Run into wide open spaces
Dance like the weight has been lifted
Breathe in why you were created, grace is waiting

Chains will fall, prisons shake At the sound of Jesus' name Lives made whole, hearts awake At the sound of Jesus' name (x2)

Forevermore

Angels bow, creation trembles to hear Your voice
To hear Your voice
The seas resound, the mountains sing for joy to You
The Lord of all
Your glory's rising... Your glory's rising

God over everything, the universe at Your feet
You reign forevermore
Maker of heaven and earth, creation declares Your worth
You reign forevermore... forevermore

Shout for joy, fill this house with the sound of praise
To lift His name
For He is good, and forever His love endures
His love endures
Your glory's rising... Your glory's rising

You reign... You reign forevermore

Glorious Day

I was breathing but not alive All my failures I tried to hide It was my tomb 'til I met You

You called my name I ran out of that grave
Out of the darkness into Your glorious day
You called my name and I ran out of that grave
Out of the darkness into Your glorious day

Now Your mercy has saved my soul Now Your freedom is all that I know The old made new Jesus when I met You

I needed rescue my sin was heavy
But chains break at the weight of Your glory
I needed shelter I was an orphan
Now you call me a citizen of Heaven
When I was broken You were my healing
Now Your love is the air that I'm breathing
I have a future my eyes are open
When you called my name...

The Goodness Of The Lord

When my heart is heavy, when my bones are weak
When I cannot stand up Your love will carry me
When this fear I'm fighting feels like sure defeat
I will run and hide in the love You offer me...
And I will sing to You

The goodness of the Lord never fails me The goodness of the Lord it overwhelms me The goodness of the Lord is always true

The goodness of the Lord never fails me The goodness of the Lord it overwhelms me The goodness of the Lord will see me through

When my soul is weary, when my spirit's dry
I so often wander still You never leave my side
Father, my heart will praise You, Oh that my life would sing
For only You deserve God the worship I will bring...
And I will sing to You

When my future has been stripped away...
My God is on my side
You never leave, You never walk away...
Father, I lift You high
In every struggle You will never stray...
My God is on my side
In every storm my heart will give You praise
Father, I lift You high...
Father, I lift You high

Great Things

Come let us worship our King, Come let us bow at His feet
He has done great things
See what our Savior has done
See how His love overcomes
He has done great things, He has done great things

Oh, hero of Heaven, You conquer the grave You free every captive and break every chain Oh God, You have done great things We dance in Your freedom, awake and alive Oh Jesus, our Savior, Your name lifted high Oh God, You have done great things

You've been faithful through every storm
You'll be faithful forevermore
You have done great things
And I know You will do it again
For Your promise is "Yes and amen"
You will do great things, God, You do great things

Hallelujah God above it all, Hallelujah God unshakable Hallelujah You have done great things Hallelujah God above it all Hallelujah God unshakable Hallelujah You have done great things You've done great things

Hallelujah Here Below

We are an altar of broken stones
But you delight in the offering
You have the heavens to call your home
But you abide in the song we sing

10,000 Angels surround your throne
To bring you praise that will never cease
But hallelujah from here below
Is still your favorite melody

We sing Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah We sing Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah

And should the fire that once burned bright
Become an ember my eyes can't see
I will remember your sacrifice
I will abide in your love for me

Jesus Christ our King enthroned, All the praise is yours forevermore Hallelujah here below, All the praise is yours forevermore

Oh what a wonderful day to come
When every knee bows before your Name
But we will not wait until it does
For here and now shall your kingdom reign

He is Enough

All of my plans surrendered
Let all of my striving finally cease
I will find my rest in the work You've done for me
Let mercy and grace take over
Your presence is righteousness in me
I want nothing else but the work You've done for me

So cover me Jesus... Cover me Jesus

He is enough for me, He is enough Nothing but the blood for me, He is enough

What can wash away my sin
Nothing but the blood, nothing but the blood
What can make me whole again
Nothing but the blood, nothing but the blood

He is Faithful

I have heard a sound coming on the wind Changing hearts and mind, healing brokenness I feel a generation breaking through despair I hear a generation full of faith declare

And our song it will be
Out of the darkness we will rise and sing

He is faithful, He is glorious
He is Jesus, all my hope is in Him
He is freedom, He is healing right now
He is hope and joy, love and peace and life

I have seen a light like the break of dawn
Giving blind men sight and letting lame men walk
I see a generation with resurrection life
We are a generation filled with the power of Christ

He has paid the highest price
He has proven His great love for us
We will praise Him with our lives
And proclaim our love for Him

Heaven Fall Down

Open our eyes Lord let us see
All that You are all that You mean
Open our ears Lord let us hear
All that You are be loud and clear, Please be near

As our praises rise, May Your presence fall

Heaven, heaven fall down Spirit, Spirit pour out On us all now, Heaven fall down

Come Jesus come, come like the wind Fill up this place we welcome You in Come Jesus come, come like the rain Open the sky show us Your face, Oh Lord we wait

As our praises rise, May Your presence fall

We're crying out in desperation
Waiting now in expectation
We're crying out in desperation for You (x2)
We're crying out... Oh we're waiting now
We are waiting now... For You

Here For You

Let our praise be Your welcome let our songs be a sign
We are here for You, we are here for You
Let Your breath come from heaven
Fill our hearts with Your life
We are here for You, we are here for You

To You our hearts are open nothing here is hidden
You are our one desire
You alone are holy only You are worthy
God, let Your fire fall down

Let our shout be Your anthem Your renown fill the skies
We are here for You, we are here for You
Let Your Word move in power
Let what's dead come to life
We are here for You, we are here for You

We welcome You with praise
We welcome You with praise
Almighty God of love be welcomed in this place
Let every heart adore, let every soul awake
Almighty God of love be welcomed in this place

Holy Ground

From dust is born a brand new song
From darkness comes a brighter dawn
Redemption brings us back to life
From the ashes comes revival fire

We stand on holy ground, heaven and earth cry out Holy... Holy There is no greater sound, we live to make it loud Holy... Holy

You occupy the galaxies; Your Spirit is alive in me Where can I run, where can I hide Your presence is the air I breathe

Come on lift your hands up, come on lift your hands up And sing like you're alive, sing like you're alive Come and shout it louder, joining with the angels Jesus is alive, Jesus is alive

Holy Spirit

There's nothing worth more that would ever come close No thing can compare, You're our living Hope Your presence Lord

I've tasted and seen of the sweetest of loves When my heart becomes free and my shame is undone Your presence, Lord.

Holy Spirit You are welcome here
Come flood this place and fill the atmosphere
Your glory God is what our hearts long for
To be overcome by Your presence Lord

Let us become more aware of Your presence Let us experience the glory of Your goodness

I Will Follow

When the sea is calm and all is right
When I feel Your favor flood my life
Even in the good I'll follow You
When the boat is tossed upon the waves
When I wonder if You'll keep me safe
Even in the storms I'll follow You

I believe everything that You say You are
I believe and I have seen Your unchanging heart
In the good things and in the hardest part
I believe and I will follow You

When I see the wicked prospering When I feel I have no voice to sing Even in the want I'll follow You

When I find myself so far from home
And You lead me somewhere I don't want to go
Even in my death I'll follow You
When I've come to end this race I've run
And I receive the prize that Christ has won
I will be with You in Paradise

Irresistible God

Oh the weight of Your glory, oh the depths of Your grace Oh the radiance that shines upon Your face Oh the power of Your name

Oh the flood of Your mercies, oh Your unending love Oh the righteousness that meets what we've become Oh the gift of Your Son

Your light is breaking through our darkness
Your favor pouring out today
These chains are overcome with freedom
What a brilliant transformation You've begun
Irresistible God

Oh the freedom of Your Spirit, the inheritance You gave
Oh the life that we are called to
The eternity in heaven that awaits
For every soul You saved

King of All

You are the song on my lips every morning Cause You are faithful in every way I will declare that Your love lasts forever No need to worry my eyes fixed on You

You have my heart, all of my life
I will lift Your name on high, King of all
You are my strength, the beginning and the end
I will seek You everyday, King of all

Through every desert Your love makes a river
Bringing new life wherever it flows
I feel the wind of Your Spirit around me
And I'm chasing after wherever it goes

Let our hearts sing to You, we will follow only You (x2) Let Your love shine and show us who we are King if all... King of all

King of My Heart

Let the King of my heart, be the mountain where I run The fountain I drink from, oh He is my song Let the King of my heart, be the shadow where I hide The ransom for my life, oh He is my Song

> You are good, good, oh You are good, good, oh

Let the King of my heart, be the wind inside my sails
The anchor in the waves, oh He is my song
Let the King of my heart, be the fire inside my veins
The echo of my days, oh He is my song

You're never gonna let, never gonna let me down You're never gonna let, never gonna let me down

Let Joy Arise

Can you hear, it the song of the morning Do you listen as it whispers His glory Calling us out... Calling us out... To grace Can you feel it, it's the birth of rejoicing It's His mercy washing over each morning Calling us out... Calling us out... To grace

Our God constant as the sun
Each day flooded with His love
His grace is ever enough... Ever enough...
Ever enough for us
Our hearts forever sing His praise
His joy forever is our strength
His grace is ever enough... Ever enough...
Ever enough for us

We can hear, the song of the morning
We will join in, come and revel in His glory
We're gonna shout... We're gonna shout His praise
We can feel it, the freedom of mercy
We are breathing the air of rejoicing
We're gonna shout... We're gonna shout His praise

So let joy arise in this place (repeat)

Lion and the Lamb

He's coming on the clouds
Kings and kingdoms will bow down
Every chain will break as broken hearts declare His praise
For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Our God is a Lion the Lion of Judah
He's roaring with power and fighting our battles
Every knee will bow before Him
Our God is the Lamb the Lamb that was slain
For the sin of the world, His blood breaks the chains
Every knee will bow before the Lion and the Lamb
Every knee will bow before Him

Open up the gates make way before the King of Kings
The God who comes to save
Is here to set the captives free
For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Who can stop the Lord Almighty Who can stop the Lord Almighty

Love So Great

Your love so great, Jesus in all things
I've seen a glimpse of Your heart
A billion years still I'll be singing
How can I praise You enough
How can I praise You enough

You are the Lord Almighty
Outshining all the stars in glory
Your love is like the wildest ocean
Oh nothing else compares

Creation calls all to the Savior
We are alive for Your praise
In earth and sky no one is higher
Our God of wonders Your reign
Our God of wonders Your reign

Not to us but to Your name, we lift up all praise (x2)

Man of Sorrows

Man of sorrows Lamb of God by His own betrayed
The sin of man and wrath of God has been on Jesus laid

Silent as He stood accused beaten mocked and scorned Bowing to the Father's will He took a crown of thorns

Oh that rugged cross my salvation Where Your love poured out over me Now my soul cries out hallelujah Praise and honor unto Thee

Sent of heaven God's own Son to purchase and redeem And reconcile the very ones who nailed Him to that tree

> Now my debt is paid it is paid in full By the precious blood that my Jesus spilled Now the curse of sin has no hold on me Whom the Son sets free oh is free indeed

See the stone is rolled away behold the empty tomb Hallelujah God be praised He's risen from the grave

O Come to the Altar

Are you hurting and broken within

Overwhelmed by the weight of your sin, Jesus is calling

Have you come to the end of yourself

Do you thirst for a drink from the well, Jesus is calling

O come to the altar the Father's arms are open wide Forgiveness was bought with The precious blood of Jesus Christ

Leave behind your regrets and mistakes

Come today there's no reason to wait, Jesus is calling

Bring your sorrows and trade them for joy

From the ashes a new life is born, Jesus is calling

Oh what a Savior isn't He wonderful Sing alleluia Christ is risen Bow down before Him for He is Lord of all Sing alleluia Christ is risen

Bear your cross as you wait for the crown Tell the world of the treasure you've found

O Praise the Name

I cast my mind to Calvary Where Jesus bled and died for me I see His wounds, His hands, His feet My Savior on that cursed tree

His body bound and drenched in tears
They laid Him down in Joseph's tomb
The entrance sealed by heavy stone
Messiah still and all alone

O praise the Name of the Lord our God O praise His Name forevermore For endless days, we will sing Your praise Oh Lord, oh Lord our God

Then on the third, at break of dawn
The Son of heaven rose again
O trampled death, where is your sting
The angels roar for Christ the King

He shall return in robes of white The blazing sun shall pierce the night And I will rise among the saints My gaze transfixed on Jesus' face

One Name

Bruised and broken yet nobody stronger Meek and lowly but nobody greater Humble and gracious, selfless You saved us Forsaking Your rightful throne

There's one King worthy of all praise,
One name greater than all other names
The Son of Man the great I AM and His name is Jesus
One hope the anchor for our lives
One man who made the perfect sacrifice
The Lion and the Lamb He is Savior and a friend
Jesus Christ

Acquainted with sorrows for the joy set before Him A grave only borrowed, He was never defeated Risen and reigning, forever unchanging Lord over all the earth

Worthy... Worthy is the name of Jesus Glory... Glory... Glory to the name of Jesus

Only King Forever

Our God a firm foundation our rock the only solid ground
As nations rise and fall
Kingdoms once strong now shaken
But we trust forever in Your Name
The Name of Jesus, we trust the Name of Jesus

You are the only King forever Almighty God we lift You higher You are the only King forever Forevermore, You are victorious

Unmatched in all Your wisdom
In love and justice You will reign and every knee will bow
We bring our expectations
Our hope is anchored in Your Name
The Name of Jesus Oh, we trust the Name of Jesus

We lift our banner high, we lift the Name of Jesus From age to age You reign, Your kingdom has no end

Sing the Name

He is the light that makes a way
He is the one that breaks the chains
He took the power from the grave
Sing the name Jesus... Sing the name Jesus

He is the love that never fails
He is the hope that saves the day
He took the guilt and gave us grace
Sing the name Jesus... Sing the name Jesus

In Your name there is wonderful power
In Your name there is room for the broken and whole
Now this heart is filled with praise
And forever I will sing the name Jesus...
Sing the name Jesus

I was buried in the grave
When You came and made a way
Ever since that moment life has changed
Now this heart is filled with praise
And forever I will sing the name Jesus...
Sing the name Jesus

Ten Thousand Reasons

The sun comes up, it's a new day dawning
It's time to sing Your song again
Whatever may pass, and whatever lies before me
Let me be singing when the evening comes

Bless the Lord O my soul, O my soul Worship His holy name Sing like never before, O my soul I'll worship Your holy name

You're rich in love, and You're slow to anger Your name is great, and Your heart is kind For all Your goodness I will keep on singing Ten thousand reasons for my heart to find

And on that day when my strength is failing The end draws near and my time has come Still my soul will sing Your praise unending Ten thousand years and then forevermore

This is Amazing Grace

Who breaks the power of sin and darkness
Whose love is mighty and so much stronger
The King of Glory, the King above all kings
Who shakes the whole earth with holy thunder
And leaves us breathless in awe and wonder
The King of Glory, the King above all kings

This is amazing grace this is unfailing love
That You would take my place
That You would bear my cross
You lay down Your life that I would be set free
Jesus I sing for all that You've done for me

Who brings our chaos back into order
Who makes the orphan a son and daughter
The King of Glory, the King of Glory
Who rules the nations with truth and justice
Shines like the sun in all of its brilliance
The King of Glory, the King above all kings

Worthy is the Lamb who was slain
Worthy is the King who conquered the grave
(x3)
Worthy is the Lamb who was slain
Worthy, worthy, worthy

Unstoppable God

Heaven thundered and the world was born Life begins and ends in the dust You formed Faith commanded and the mountains moved Fear is losing ground to our hope in You

Unstoppable God let Your glory go on and on Impossible things in Your name they shall be done

Freedom conquered all our chains undone
Sin defeated, Jesus has overcome
Mercy triumphed when the third day dawned
Darkness was denied when the stone was gone

Nothing shall be impossible Your kingdom reigns unstoppable We'll shout Your praise forevermore Jesus our God unstoppable

Who Is Like Our God

Come let us remember, what our King has done Let us remember, His everlasting love Let us remember, He alone has overcome

Come let us remember, He rules His enemies

Let us remember, we share His victory

Let us remember, we were slaves but now we're free

We will sing through the night, till the darkness breaks We will rise up and shout, till the heavens shake

Majestic holiness, glory and righteousness Who is like our God, who is like our God? Unending strength displayed, forever He will reign Who is like our God, who is like our God? No one...

Come let us remember, our God will never change Let us remember, His Kingdom will remain Let us remember, the power of His name

> No one, above Him, beside Him There's no one like our God

Your Love Awakens Me

There were walls between us

By the cross You came and broke them down

You broke them down

And there were chains around us

By Your grace we are no longer bound, No longer bound

You called me out of the grave
You called me into the light
You called my name and then my heart came alive

Your love is greater, Your love is stronger Your love awakens, awakens, awakens me (x2)

Feel the darkness shaking
All the dead are coming back to life, I'm back to life
Hear the song awaken
All creation singing we're alive, 'Cause You're alive

And what a love we've found, Death can't hold us down We shout it out, We're alive 'cause You're alive

